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PACIFIC ISLANDS AREA - STATE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 
Sept. 18, 2013; 1:00 – 3:00 pm 

UH TIPG; 2424 Maile Way; Saunders Bldg, Room 713 
 

Purpose: To obtain Feedback from Partners 
 

1. EQIP Resource Priorities 
2. Conservation Innovation Grants 
3. Conservation Initiatives—Coral Reef, Water Quality 

 
Introductions                                                                                                                    Figueroa 
                 
Partner Reports                                                                                                                Figueroa 
 
SRA                                                                                                                                      Schmidt 
 
Programs Questions for the Partners                                                                          Nakamura 
                                                                                                                                                 

1. EQIP 
a. The natural resources priorities for the EQIP program.  What do you want us to 

emphasize?  What are the main practices? 
2. EQIP - CIG 

a. The nature and types of proposals to consider for a robust Conservation Innovation 
Grant RFP in FY 14 for PIA.  What do you suggest we entertain and fund?   

3. EQIP - Initiatives 
a. Coral Reef:  What areas to focus on for PIA in FY-15?  What watersheds?  What 

proposals might you have that we need to consider? 
b. Water Quality:  What areas to focus on for PIA in FY-14?  What watersheds?  What 

proposals might you have that we need to consider? 
4. WHIP/CStP 
5. WRP 

a. FY-14 Easement Valuation Method  
6. GRP 

a. FY-14 Easement Valuation Method 
 
Resource Technology Questions                                                                                   Ingersoll 
                                                                                                                                       

1. Feral Ungulates 
2. Invasive 
3. Grazing 

Summary, wrap-up & set up for next meeting 
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Make comments on agenda items to: 
 
 Shirley Nakamura, NRCS Asst. Director for Programs 
 Shirley.nakamura@hi.usda.gov 

PO Box 50004, Room 4-118 
Honolulu, HI  96850 
Phone: (808) 541-2600 ext. 112  FAX: (808) 541-1335 

 
Audio only call-in numbers: 
 
On Oahu, call: 432-9090 (when prompted, enter conference ID number 6086) 
All others, call: (877) 493-4126 or 4127 (when prompted, enter conference ID number 6086) 
 
Video conference sites:                          ______         Contact Person_______________Phone#_________                             
Guam – NRCS PIA West Area Office                            Bart or Kurencio                       (671) 300-8576 or 8579 
Oahu – UH TIPG, 2424 Maile Way, Saunders 713     Jose                (808) 956-6668 
 
Participants can also gain audio and video access to the meeting from any computer with internet access 
by going to the following website: vtc.tipg.net.  You will need a webcam and a headset to use this 
system.   The system will also ask you for a conference ID number, which is 6086. 
 
If you have any problems connecting to the conference, contact the Network Operations Center at (808) 
956-6668 or stan@tipg.net 
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